MINUTES OF ACCESS & MOBILITY COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE HELD ON 22 FEBRUARY 2023, 3.15PM

PRESENT: Councillors

Cr Sarah Hughes

Resident Members

Rebecca Baines Anne Masi (Teams)

Nell Rickard

Staff

Steve Smith, Manager Environment & Open Space Chandra Chandrawansa, Manager Engineering

Adrian Webster, Landscape Designer

APOLOGIES: Cr Pip Friedrich

MINUTES: Leah Morgan, CD Administration

	MATTERS DISCUSSED	ACTION
1.	WELCOME Welcome by Cr Hughes & Acknowledgement of Country	
2.	APOLOGIES Cr Pip Friedrich, Anne Masi will be phoning in via Teams.	
3.	DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY & NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST/S None.	
4.	Committee Members - Susan Rafty resigned as a committee member at the end of 2022. Cr Hughes thanked Susan for all her input and contribution to the committee.	
5.	MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING 16 NOV 2022 Mosplan Quarterly report: Andrew addressed the committee about Access & Inclusion within Mosman. Committee members were asked to research and will respond at next meeting or back to Andrew for the next meeting. A summary of tasks outlined and discussed from the previous meeting.	
	Nell Rickard asked if there is a resource of people with various disabilities or representation for the community? Could there be a select database for access if needed? Key People / Champions. This could be a work in progress.	
6.	Staff Disability Training Took place at the end of November 2022. Fantastic delivery which various teams and departments attended. Everyone learned new things and enjoyed the training. Hoping to run it again. Cr Hughes asked if the resources could be shared with the committee. Andrew to look into it.	
	Andrew asked the committee regarding any next steps for training and/or any links for trainers.	

7. **MOSPLAN Dementia Project** Dementia training has been undertaken for staff. Dementia forum with Ita Buttrose will be held 6pm-8pm on 21 March; various resources will be available on the evening It's often a challenge to get people with dementia to attend events. Council offers events for people with dementia, including Picture of Health, sketch classes. We need more awareness to the general public to understand people living with dementia. 2023 Capital Works and Access Update 8. Chandra Chandrawansa advised that pram ramps are being installed in various locations around Mosman. There are a few issues with existing ramps which need to be rectified or improved. The following works were discussed: Mosman Bay accessible parking sports to be installed, a few issues involved with implementing these spots. Concept design being planned. Parallel parking was discussed. Balmoral Oval carpark improvement for accessible parking and to include parking for buses and for better turning. Steps and pathways need improving and upgrading. Mosman was acknowledged as a very approachable council in relation to reporting issues. New works at Allan Border Oval will be fully accessible. Transport NSW will be updating Mosman South Ferry Wharf, which will be made fully accessible. It's a major project, with plans to come in. Clifton Gardens – Accessible ramp has gaps when the sand shifts with the tides. A flexible structure has to be designed and installed at the bottom of the ramp. Nell Rickard asked how often the ramp is used. Chandra responded that many prams are using it, but once it's rectified it is expected to be used more often. It will be promoted once the repairs/upgrades are done. Tender is out for upgrade at Hunter Park including accessible car spaces. expected late March/April. Could take 8 weeks to complete the project. Balmoral Oval footpath widening to increase to 2m. It's a very popular location and widely used for bootcamps and exercise areas. Track and drainage improvements to be undertaken at the oval. **MOSPLAN Quarterly Report - to note -**9. The Committee noted the content of the MOSPLAN quarterly report. 10. **General Business** Andrew encouraged committee members needing anything to be discussed to request items for the Agenda. 11. Meeting Dates 2023 - 3:15pm to 4:45pm 24 May 23 August 22 November NEXT MEETING DATE: 24 MAY 2023, 3.15pm Harnett Room, Mosman Council Meeting closed at 4.15pm.